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Health issues
6 messages

Peter KG6LIN <peter@photocrazy.com> Mon, Sep 8, 2025 at 9:02 AM
To: Ignacio.Estrada@vw.com

Hi Ignacio,

I am currently experiencing some health issues that prevent me from driving test vehicles.

I am working on scheduling an appointment with my physician and will provide an update once I have more information.

Best,

Peter Wolf

Estrada, Ignacio <Ignacio.Estrada@vw.com> Mon, Sep 8, 2025 at 9:11 AM
To: Peter KG6LIN <peter@photocrazy.com>

Peter

 

You have no more sick days left.

 

Regards

Ignacio

 

Internal

From: Peter KG6LIN <peter@photocrazy.com>
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 9:02 AM
To: Estrada, Ignacio <Ignacio.Estrada@vw.com>
Subject: [From: External] Health issues

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

[Quoted text hidden]

Peter KG6LIN <peter@photocrazy.com> Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 6:58 AM
To: "Estrada, Ignacio" <Ignacio.Estrada@vw.com>
Bcc: Raffael Raudzis TimeCard <raffael.raudzis@bertrandt.com>
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Hi Ignacio,

I am aware that I have no more sick days available.

I picked up the prescribed medication yesterday, and my doctor has cleared me to return to work tomorrow, Wednesday,
September 10, 2025.

Best,

Peter Wolf
[Quoted text hidden]

Estrada, Ignacio <Ignacio.Estrada@vw.com> Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 7:00 AM
To: Peter KG6LIN <peter@photocrazy.com>

Peter

 

I am going to need a  doctors note for the day off.

 

Thank you

[Quoted text hidden]

Peter KG6LIN <peter@photocrazy.com> Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 10:42 AM
To: "Estrada, Ignacio" <Ignacio.Estrada@vw.com>

Hi Ignacio,

I am scheduled to see my doctor on October 7th regarding this issue and will be able to provide a note at that time.

In the meantime, please let me know what you would like me to do. Should I report to work tomorrow, Wednesday,
September 10th? Also, what should I enter on my time card for Tuesday, September 9th?

Best,

Peter Wolf
[Quoted text hidden]

Estrada, Ignacio <Ignacio.Estrada@vw.com> Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 12:48 PM
To: Peter KG6LIN <peter@photocrazy.com>
Cc: "Raudzis, Raffael" <Raffael.Raudzis@bertrandt.com>, "Vasquez, Ricardo" <Ricardo.Vasquez@vw.com>

Peter

 

I am going t need a doctors note before you can return. You stated that you were “experiencing some health issues that
prevent me from driving test vehicles.” Picking up a prescription does not clear you for driving, only a doctor can do that.

I am not comfortable with you driving a car at this moment.  As far what you are your timecard, the day is unpaid. You
exhausted your sick days.

[Quoted text hidden]
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